SUFFOLK REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

530 East Pinner Street
Suffolk, VA 23434

Telephone: 757-539-2100
TDD: 757-538-2886

FAX: 757-539-5184

E-mail: srha@suffolkrha.org
Website: www suffolkrha.org

MEMORANDUM
To: SRHA Board of Commissioners
From: Tracey C. Snipes, Executive Director / CEQD\M Q j)m‘am
RE: Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting

Date: August 21, 2018

The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners will meet Tuesday, August 28 at 5:00 p.m.
followed by the Board of Commissioners Meeting at 6:00 p.m. in the large conference
room of our office building at 530 East Pinner Street, Suffolk, Virginia.

The Joint Committee Meeting Agenda includes:

Administrative and Finance:
1. Investment Briefing: Mark Warden, Principal, Wilbanks, Smith & Thomas Asset
Management, LLC
2. Audit Briefing: Daniel Jake Dooley, Dooley & Vicars, CPAs, LLP

Housing Operations Loans and Grants:
1. SEMAP Update / Resolution

2. Smoke Free Update

Planning and Property:
1. Neighborhood Preservation Program Update
2. Crumpler Place Briefing
3. Cypress Manor/Parker Riddick Update — Jaime Bordenave

cc:  Curtis R. Milteer, Sr., Council Liaison
Darius K. Davenport, Authority Attorney
Suffolk News Herald
The Virginian Pilot



